I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the Itams checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC.

SIGNATURE - LICENSEE

9106270353

14/16/11

Hickor Blances

Michin

SAFETY INSPECTION

				1090
1. LICENSEE	Car State	101 M	N II JCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISS ARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 TA GA 30323	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)		5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
30-31223	579-257157-61		12/2019	4
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory procedures and representative records, interviteliows:	lations and the condition iews with personnel, and	observations by the insp	spection consisted of selective ex ector. The findings as a result of	aminations of
1. Within the scope of this inspection,	no violations were observ	ved. 5 E E //16	EX	
The inspector also verified the step questions on those actions at this ti During this inspection certain of your	me. ur activities, as described	below or attached, were	in violation of NRC requirements	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re	equired to be posted in a	ocordance with 10 CFR 1	9.11.	
Α			was not properly p	posted to
indicate the presence of a			10 CFR 20.203(t	o),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.
В			of sealed sources	were not
- Land	mencies 10 CFR	or Licens	se Condition Number	
	001000		were not proper	ly maintained
C. Records of			Were not proper	ry mamanios.
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number	Automorphism (Control of Control	
D. Documents were not proper	y posted or otherwise ma	ade available. 10 CFR 19	1.11.	
E. Reports or notification of _			were not made in	accordance with
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		
F				
				Transfer
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the action above. This statement of corrective actions upless required by the NRC.	ns described by me to the	e inspector will be taken with the requirements of 1	to correct the violations identified 0 CFR 2.201. No further response	in the items checked e will be submitted
unless required by the NRC. SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE NRC I	NSPECTOR	DATE
0 = -1 = = = 0 0 1		Wirber.	Kill C	12/29/2

NRC FORM 591 BART 2 (7-91)

10 CFR 2.201

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION

			Page 2 of
1. LICENSEE Aleman & France Aleman & France	rul 40 20 to	101 M	ON II UCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 ITA GA 30323
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
30-21223	54-250	37.61	12/2 5/92
3. (Continued)			
hannesseed			
Н			
Automorphism (), and a state of the state of			
remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2	2, App. C, to exercise disc	cretion were satisfied.	and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
XA Forhise +	anaintain	thyread 6	mussy meds
70 5 7 2 3	3 3 3		
X B. Finhere -	tu per + 2 -	n. Hlyraic	1 birassays within
License	Condition?	#13	I breasseys within
Catebrotic	35 51 (1)	ds. (Lier	nsee-Identified)